
From: Williams, DLee
To: Reagan, Keith
Subject: FW: Recycling Day tomorrow
Date: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:47:17 PM

 
 

From: Cawthon, Deborah <DCawthon@garlandtx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 8:30 AM
To: Beltran, Mary <MBeltran@garlandtx.gov>; Williams, DLee <DWilliams@garlandtx.gov>; Reagan,
Keith <KREAGAN@garlandtx.gov>; Grubisich, Matthew <MGrubisich@garlandtx.gov>; Naser, Yvonne
<YNaser@garlandtx.gov>; Blythe, Keaton <kblythe@garlandtx.gov>; Shuck, Jared
<JShuck@garlandtx.gov>; Groves, Daena <DGroves@garlandtx.gov>; Cairy, Samantha
<SCairy@garlandtx.gov>
Subject: Recycling Day tomorrow
 

Recycling Day is Tomorrow!!! Wednesday!!
 

Please bring your recycling to the blue bins by the back porch by the end of the
day today.
 

DO NOT PUT PAPER TOWELS OR NAPKINS IN THE RECYCLE
BIN(S).
 
Do Break cardboard boxes small enough to close the blue bin.
 

Recycle as much as possible.
 

Water Bottles can be Recycled.
 
Thank you for keeping Garland “Green”.
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Debbie Cawthon
Garland Parks and Recreation
972-205-2750
 


